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Kaim Todner Solicitors ks
11 Bolt Court EC4A 2EJ
London
EC4A 3DQ +44 (0)207 583 8392 Telephone

+44 (0)20 7681 2248 Fax

DX 478 London/Chancery Lane

Our Ref: KM/EC0001/001

Your Ref: HL1/277699/001

September 16"

Dear Sirs;

Re: Alexander Economou v Eleanor De Freitas — Southwark Crown Court 25" September 2013
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We understand from your Ms Heidi Leaney that you have made representations to the CPS to review
the above case with a view to asking them to take over conduct of the prosecution. We have not yet
had sight of these. Please forward a copy of these submissions to us at your earliest convenience.

As the prosecutor we are duty bound to review the matter in light of any new information that
comes to light. We were supplied with, on the morning of the hearing of the 11" of September 2013,
a copy letter dated 9" September 2013 from the Consultant Psychiatrist treating Ms De Freitas to
your firm. Given that your client appears to have been treated for bipolar disorder since 2009 please
confirm whether in fact you have a medical report or medical notes on your client’s condition which
you can forward to us. In the alternative please confirm whether you will be seeking to serve a
medical report on us in the near future.

If your client is suffering from any significant mental or physical ill health we would of course need
to take this information into account when considering the public interest stage for any on going

review of the matter.

We look forward to hearing from you by return.

Yours faithfully
Edmonds Marshall McMahon
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